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John Macholc Phone: (01772) 531378
Head of Planning Services
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Church Walk Your ref: 2020/0759 and 2020/0764
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Date: 15t September, 2020

FAO John Macholc

Dear Mr Macholc

Planning Application Nos: 3/2020/0764 and 3/2020/0759: Discharge of condition 9
(scheme of investigation) from planning permission 3/2018/0095. Discharge of
condition 5 (archaeological recording) from listed building consent 3/2018/0094.
Fields Farm Sawley Road Grindleton BB7 4QS

Thank you for your consultation on these applications.

The Written Scheme of Investigation (WSI) is appropriate for the level of work we
advised should be carried out to record the building prior to development work.

As is our normal approach in these cases we would advise that discharge of the
conditions should be held until the fieldwork has been carried out and the report
submitted.

If this raises any queries please contact us again.

Yours sincerely

Peter McCrone

Planning Officer (Archaeology)
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